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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 13 March 2019 7:46 AM
josey.loh@fwd.com; SUR

RE: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R Our Ref: 120'1900004914

DOA:19/02/2019

Dear Josey,

The market value ofSLQ 4339R is $31K-$34K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256'3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 7:45 AM
To: josey.loh @fwd.com; 5UR <sur@ lkka uto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subje€t: FW: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R Our Ref: 1201900004914 DOA: L9/02/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kind ly assist

c.Nivit]1al Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com I fa-{: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya lJbi Industrial Park, llbi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o8933)

From: iosev.loh(dfwd.com Imailto:iosev.loh@fwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:00 PM

Cc: motorclaims.se(afwd.com
Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SLQ4339R Our Ref: 1201900004914 DOA: L9/02/ZO19



Dear Sirs,

Please advise the ma rket va lue of the above vehicle as at date of a ccident 19/02/2019.

Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could rever,t to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh

Executive, Claims

FWD Singa pore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (651 6727 5872

E iosev.loh@fwd.com

w fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Ifyou have received this email in enor, please notify the

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,

copy or store this email and any attachments.
Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

fi avc m:nl:T 
,een checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

rnsurance



3112t?O19 PARF/COtr RPh.t. Fndrriru

> Back to OneMotoring

tcFo4 1"1,1

Owner lDType: tlgirrrrlllrf !n"D)l::.._ 6"1: 31ri6'3'^r?r>
51Q4339R

Owner lD:

: .ve.hi-c]9_Degik _.._ .

: Vehicle No.:

: . Y9!i!!,._19.!9 Ef.9tl9!.,-
lntended Deregistration Date: 72uat 2019 h\.\t* S 3 I,o rl -,$3$"oor, Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

LEXUS IS250AUTOSTD

4GRO342752

JTHBK262002050tO2

153.0 kW (205 bhp)

Open MarketVah.iei $36,637.00

Oricinal Recrstration Date:

, Firy!lgslstrgtionDate:
TransferCountl

284Le2co7
28 Aua2oo7

ActualARF Paidi $40,301.00

I lftended PARf Belllgqetaili
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

Forfeited

$0.00

' COE ExpiryDate: 27 Aue2o22./
.^... 9-o'.E 

ca!:8ory:

' COE Period(Years):

E:9 q.,"!.c-"!"Fgry,

PQP Paid: $25,486.00

COE Rebate Amount: $r7,620.00

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

. Please note that the 5-year COE forthjs vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches itsstatutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at !2 Mat 2OL9

OK

$17,620.00

nIIps://vn,[a.gov,sg4ta/vn/adlon/enqulreReoaleE ytsuollcbeToreuereglnpu al- uNU I luN-lu=ro3u4uuv I I
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Sell MyCar 0irectory

Login Sign up

Honre D used cals > sQ Cdr C.ed i > Le&6 ts2so (Ncw s,yr coE)

LexLrs IS250 (New 5-yr COE)

:rv!,!l.r' Financiat InsuEnce Ac.essoris Simitar

Price gsS,SOO

Depreciation .: I grrzio lyt

EN.'!:.'! : '_ = 
tia.rery" :l@e" Illerq:l@.4e: :l e

,@m

Mileag€

Road Tax i';

Dereg value a

cOE ,,.1

Engine Cap

Curb Weight i:r:

125,945 kn (r2.2k lyt)

$1,980 /yr

2,500 cc

1,625 kg

Reg Date

Transmisslon

oMv,r-.

ARF:..:

14-Nov-2008
(syrs COE left)

2008

$37,374

$37,374

1s3.0 kW (20s bhp) ru
ffi

!Ii"tard
Lowdon M.p

end
o, ofown€rs a,l 2 ML@i___- I l

Compa.e Add note

2.51V6 DualWT-I Engine, 6 Speed Auto Transmission, paddte Shifters, push Staft Engine, Keytess Entry, Cruise
Convol, RearAircon, Etectric SeaLs. View specs ofthe Lexus 15250 (2006-2013)

Factory Fitted Audio System, EtectrTcat Retractable Stde lvirroc, Uphotstery €tectric Leather Seats, t4utti Function
Steerina, Reverse Sensors.

Descrlptlot
Options To Renew COE 10 years At g65800t Own A Llxury car AtAAffordabte price, Welt lvtaintajned, tow
Mile€gel Reliabre And smooth Drive. Frexibre Bank/ In Hous€ Loan packag€ with Att activ€ Int€rest R;re
Availabh, view And rest Drive It, Buy It From us with A peace of r4ind, professionar After sales seruic€ Assured.

Category

COE Car, Prcmium Ad Gr

Status

ffi
or^

Posted onr ll-Feb-2019 | Lan updatcd on r1-t!b-2019

lstlnstalment.:

$eller 1n{ormation

: co-pony Sq Carcredit
) deater,s pr ce ist

'lt'ehs sold | l5vehs.lallable

Addr€ss t8 Sin Ming Lane rO4{2C
Search ca.s nearby rhis t(ation

locatio. Nlidview City

offlce No 6j390586

cont ct pcrson(s) Ken 91218186

Justin 91827511
Ketvin 97593539
L€ster 96192666

Aftaid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

CarValuation - free
Find outthe ma*et valLre of your existing car for free. Ger started

$25

$17,640 (ch.i9e)

$81s Snsed on 3.75% rnrer€st rrte

:upfront payment rcquiredt (cer a quote)


